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 M E M O R A N D U M 
                                                   EUGENE WATER & ELECTRIC BOARD  

 
 

TO:   Commissioners Mital, Simpson, Helgeson, Manning and Brown 

FROM: Mel Damewood, Engineering Manager, and Mike McCann, Generation Manager      

DATE: February 17, 2015 

SUBJECT: Emergency Declaration for Construction Services – Leaburg Roll Gate #1  

OBJECTIVE:     Information Only 
 
 
Issue 
 
On December 23, 2014, the hydraulic motor drive for Leaburg Dam Roll Gate No. 1 failed and left 
the roll gate in a closed position.  This left EWEB with only a single operating roll gate at Leaburg 
Dam, necessitating the implementation of an incident management team to coordinate EWEB’s 
response.  Since then, EWEB engineering and operations staff, working with Knight Construction 
Co., Deer Park, WA, has returned the previously failed Roll Gate No. 2 to service and Leaburg Dam 
now has two operating roll gates.  It is imperative that all three roll gates be operational and because 
time is of the essence, EWEB has declared an emergency to begin repairs on Roll Gate No. 1.  The 
purpose of this memo is to inform the Board about the declaration and the process moving forward 
to secure resources and order long-lead items to repair the roll gate in an expeditious manner. 
 
Background 
 
On January 8, 2015, EWEB staff met with staff from the Federal Energy Regulatory Commission 
(FERC) from the Portland, Oregon Dam Safety office.  The purpose of the meeting was to facilitate 
an information sharing and discussion session about the roll gate motor failures (both No. 1 and 2) 
and the future operation of the remaining gate motor (No. 3).  At that time, FERC staff showed great 
concern about the failures of the hoist motors and potential flooding scenarios that could occur 
without functioning roll gates.  FERC directed EWEB to repair the roll gate(s) as expeditiously as 
possible, and is considering an order directing EWEB to replace the hydraulic motor in Roll Gate 
No. 3 as a precautionary measure.  At the conclusion of the meeting, FERC verbally indicated that 
EWEB should have Roll Gate No. 1 repaired in time for next winter (rainy season of 2015).  In order 
to meet that schedule, EWEB will need to expedite the procurement of new hoist motor and 
associated components, and secure the existing contractor (Knight Construction) because of their 
expertise, knowledge and experience with the roll gates gained through completion of the Roll Gate 
No. 2 repair.   
 
Discussion 
 
EWEB staff has begun the Request for Proposal (RFP) process with Knight Construction to get a 
proposal on replacement of the failed hydraulic motor in Roll Gate No. 1 with an electric motor 
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identical to the one installed for Roll Gate No. 2.  EWEB will also receive a proposal to replace the 
hoist and motor for Roll Gate No. 3 so we can evaluate any cost savings by combining the projects.   
EWEB staff recommends this approach over a design-bid-build process because time is of the 
essence on procuring long-lead items and Knight Construction is now well experienced and familiar 
with the issues at Leaburg Dam. 
 
The following is the expected sequence of events that staff is establishing with Knight Construction: 
 

1. EWEB will issue a change order under the existing Roll Gate No. 2 contract with Knight to 
aid in the removal of the damaged hydraulic motor so that engineering forensics can begin to 
be initiated offsite.  It will be to EWEB’s benefit to initiate this work immediately while 
Knight Construction is already mobilized at the site, finishing work on Roll Gate No. 2.  This 
will produce time efficiencies as well as financial savings on the Roll Gate No. 1 effort. 

2. EWEB will request from Knight, a proposal containing a not to exceed amount, for the entire 
scope of work needed to repair Pier House No.1 and install a new electric motor hoist system 
for Roll Gate No. 1.  EWEB will also receive a proposal for replacement of the hoist and 
motor of Roll Gate No. 3. 

3. After thorough review and evaluation of the proposal, EWEB may issue a notice to proceed 
(NTP) to Knight Construction to begin ordering long-lead items for the work, and to begin 
the necessary modifications to Pier House No. 1. 

4. At the April 7, 2015 Board Meeting, EWEB staff will summarize the contract to the Board 
for final approval.   This approval will be a confirmation of our approach with moving 
forward in initiating the contract with Knight to meet the critical timeline.   We will also 
present a recommendation of moving forward or deferring work on Roll Gate No. 3. 

 
TBL Assessment 
 
A triple bottom line assessment was not completed for this work.  
 
Recommendation 
 
This is for information only.  No action needed at this time. 
 
Requested Board Action 
 
If you have any questions or need further information please contact Mel Damewood at 541-685-
7145 or email mel.damewood@eweb.org or Mike McCann, at 541-685-7379 or email 
mike.mccann@eweb.org.  
 
Attachment:  Emergency Declaration Form  
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